
  
 
 
 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To:  Ms. Barbara Eccles, Secretary of Senate 
 
From:  Dr. Richard Maundrell, Chair, Senate Academic Committee 
 
Senate Meeting Date: May 13, 2019 
 
Subject: Senate Academic Committee Report 
 
 
The Senate Academic Committee (SAC) met on April 17, 2019. 
 
1. Senate Academic Committee - Quality Assurance Subcommittee 

The Senate Academic Committee passed a motion to approve the SAC Quality 
Assurance’s recommendation and forward it to the next appropriate committee in 
the Curriculum Navigator workflow: 
 

• Social Sciences and Humanities' Pathways from Aboriginal Community 
Advocacy Program (replaces 2019-SOC-6897A and B) (2019-SOC-6959) 

 
2. Senate Academic Committee - Regulations Subcommittee 

The Senate Academic Committee passed a motion to approve the SAC 
Regulation’s recommendations and forward them to the next appropriate committee 
in the Curriculum Navigator workflow: 
 

• Admission Requirement-Modification-UG-General Admission Requirements 
IB program (2019-UNIVREG-6939) 

• Admission Requirements-Modification -English Proficiency Language 
Requirements (2019-UNIVREG-6943) 

• Reg. Busi Gr MBA with Advanced Studies in Management (2019-BUS-6927) 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted 
 
Dr. Richard Maundrell 
Chair, Senate Academic Committee 
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